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Mapleton
Chapter I - Early Settlers,

A worn and faded illustrated atlas of Elgin County,dated I1877,reveals that

the first settlers in the township of South Dorchester were Iseac Willis and
Archibald Mc.Lschlin,settling in the tenth concession,north 91 Springfield,in
1826,They were Americans of British parentage and came from Livingdtone County
New York State.The next settlement was on the reed,leading east from Mapleton
and within a few years,this road was oecngl.od by David Broeoks,Steven Wilecox,
Walter Chase,John Wismer and Hobert Allem,

In I83I,Andrew Varwick,of Irish descent,also settled on this road.His son,
James inherited the farm and continued in his father's purpose of making a
fine home in the wildermess.iir.and Mrs.James Warwiok had no family and upon
Mr.Werwick's death,a nephew and namesake,James Warwick(Jr) took over and with
whom'Aunt Celicia’ as she was arfeotiongtely known in the commmnity,lived,
until her desth.Gordon and Belicie(Warwick)White now own this fine old home,
In 1847 John E.Ll_nhlln purchased the farm west of the Warwick home.Berm in
Argyleshire Scotland,in I798,John Mc.Lachlin came to Cansda,with his father
and two brothers in I836(his mother having died in Scotland). He first settled
at Arn Prior,on the Uttawe Rlvcr."hon he started the lic.Lechlin Lumber iills,
Later John and his wife and two children,Issbelle and John(Jr) came farther
afield and settled on the farm eest of Mapleton,This farm is reported to have
chenged hands twice,previous to this,but no one had settled there,until Mr.
Mo.Lachlin built the mad house end made it their home.They were charter members
of the Disciple church and helped to build the first church,east of Mapleton,
Mrs.Mo.Lachlin was en invalid end sat %n her wheel chair,which her boys would
carry out to the wegon and they took her,in this way to church.

This farm wes later owned by William Gharlton,Azel Finch,J.C.Dence,end at the

time of writing,by Clare Appleford.The lovely old mmd house burned some years
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ago and has been replaced by s modern structure,

Peter Charlton,in I83I,settled on the farm across the road from the Warwick home,
Leter his son,John H.end wife,Kate Brown teok over this farm,which in due course,was
handed down to their two daughters,Msude(Mrs.Harry Cloes) and Myrile.It is now own-
ed by H.M.Brown,

At the same time(I83I) that Peter Charlton settled east of Mapleton,his brother
Williem Charlton,with his bride,a New York State girl,came from Kingston and pur-
chased land from the Crown at § 1,00 per acre,north of liapleton,bdtween Yermouth
and South Dorchester townships,cutting down trees to clear this land,for s log
house and berm,There were twelve children in this family,all living to a great sge.
Mr.Charlton,himself lived to the age of Ninety nine years,

As the family grew up and married,William(Jr],John R, Abram and Miles settled on
farms in the Mapleton district.ibrem and Miles taking over the homestesd.

Later Miles sold his shere to Abram. Abram and his bride,Mary Berrett having
‘settled on the north half of the homestead.In later years,upon their retirement,
this farm passed to their sen,Roy and his wife(Ada Allen),

Herbert Thomson,a veteran of World War I end his wife (Sarsh Mc.Intyre) are the
present owners(I95I)

William Charlton(Jr) took over the John Mo.Lachlin place,east of Mapletom,having
married their only daughter Isabell,a grand dsughter of the pioneer John Mc.Lachlin,
John R.Cherlten and his bride,Emily Jane Bray settled on the Paniel MC.Gregor farm
on the tenth concession of South Dorchester,just east of the townline,Later their
son Ansel and wife(Edith Thomson)owned it and later,their son John A.and 'wife

" (Veda Brown) owned it.Karl Thomson was the next owned and since his death,his

wife(Aleta Fowler) still 1iVes there,
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Miles Cherlton,the lest of the feamily living and his bride,Saphronis Brooks
a descendent of the piomeer,David Brooks,first settled em fifty ecres of
the homestead and later acquired the Capt.A.Ms.lillem farm,about a mile
farther north on the townline,new owned by his eldest sen,0rlande and wife
(Minnie Gates).

The Bray farm in Comcession II,lots I8 and I9,Yarmouth,was obteained from
the @rown in 1840 by James Lewis.He s0ld to Amos Jeffrey in 1848 and he te
William Rogers in I85I.In I857,J.Warwick scquired it and in 1863 sold it to
?.B.Bray from the Paris distriot.In I869,his son Ansel took ovesnd: upon his
death,it passeé to his son John,who still lives on the homesteed.It is on
the southern end of this farm that the village of lMapleton end the Mapleton
Cemetery are located.

The very first burisls in the community,were made in & plet of land on the
hill, just north of the Wm.Luton home - the first recorded being that of
Semuel Weir in 1824,This land however was soon found to be springy and an-
other site was chosen on the south east corner of the Bray farm.This cem-
etery was non sectariam and people for miles around chose it as the last
resting place of their loved omes.

Duncan and Deniel Mo.Gregor settled on the tenth conscession of South Dor-
chester.Daniel taking the corner farmm en the tenth concession and the Yer-
mouth-South Dorchester townline and Duncen taking the next farm eaat,which
was later sold te W.G.Charlton and then to Hiram Peer.

Across the road from the Mc.Grepors,came en English family Mr.snd Mrs.Wm.
Cox.Their daughter married Frederick Carter,who hed come from Englend with
the CoxeslMr.and Mrs.Certer succeeded on the farm,keeping it up in true

Englisk style,with its hawthorn hedges and open ditches.Their only son,
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William,next came into possession and then his son J.G.Carter,who later
sold it to Eardley Finch.

Jacob Augustine lived in Welland County but when the Welland Cenak was
started (1824 to 29)he decided that it was 2 poor place to raise aa family
so,coming west ,he settled on lend,on the north side of the rosd,epposite
the Bentley and MC.Neil places.His son,Henry Augustine merried Miss Brown,
whose brother William Brown had moved from Yarmouth Centre and séttled on
the farm, just west of Augustinea.William Brown merried Fanny Augustine,.

In 1876,Henry Augustine sold his share of the property to James Yail and
moved to Michigan.James Vall sold,in turm to D.D.Finch snd W.H.Brown,while
L.M.Brown got the west fifty,whereW.,Herbert now lives,

The fam now owned by H.M.Brown was esarly settled by s Mr.Brickley and
later by Robert A.Allen,Darius Appleford,James Brown and J.C.Legg.

Archie Thompson's farm was settled by Bobert Allen,whe seold to R.Waite,
who sold to J.D.Thompsen,father ef Archie Thompson wha owned it _{illehis
death in I95I,

In I8I9 William Luton and his wife lMary Bye came from England,receiving
their land from the Crown.O0f their six sons and three daughters,John,the
eldest married Amada Crane and settled em the corner farm at Crossley-
Hunter,known in later years as the James Meikle Fam.William married Elize
Crane and settled on the ferm,sbout a mile south ef lMapleten on the east
side of the road.Dmio‘.'l end his wife(Emma Hawley) toek the farm en the
north west corner of theiitersection of the Edgeware and llapleton-New Sarum
roads,.The Lutens were active in civic affeirs.In 1I867,Daniel Luton was
elected member of the first Legislative Assembly of Ontario.They hed two
sons and three deughters but on the death of their parents,they sold the

farm snd went to St.Thomas.Their successors on this farm have been F.,JDuns-



ford ,then James Drake,later John Schneider and his son Lorenszo.
One of the early pioneers of the Mapleton district,was John {E2% 1n the year,
1825 ,John Leagh bought I00 acres of the south half of lot I8,concession IO,
Yarmouth,from iahlon Burwell.This was located about =2 miles south of Mapleten,
on the east side of the road and mow owned by James lMoore.In the year I845,he
also received a patent from the Crown,ef 53 more acres,psrt of lot I9,concess-
ion 10, He end his wife ,Kathrine hed seven sons and one daughter(Kathrine).
His sons,Phillip end Lymensettled down as farmers on the opposite side of the
road,Lysh on the opposite south west cormer from his fathers farm and Phillip
on a farm abouth half way between the concession acress the road from his father,
Fhillipls farm,at one time had a cheese factory on it.Phillip later sold his
farm to John Mc.Gregor and moved to Michigan.This farm still belongs to the
-Mc.Gregor family.There was a burying ground en the north side of John Learn's
houu’ﬁlu land was later sold for a gravel pit and the cemetery was moved.
There had been a number of Learn grand children buried in this cemetery,
John,George ,Edwin and Andrew Learm settled on farms in the Crossley-Hunter
district.John married Celesta Culver and like his father,hed seven sons and
one dsughter(Alma)Both father and son lost their only dsughter in young woman-
hood. '

Four of the sons,Andrew FPhillip,Edwin and John merried hslf sisters,living

two miles north of Simcoe.Edwin and Phillip were married twice.Charles,the
youngest son stayed on the homestead at Mapletom.He and his wife cared for

the father,until he died.

In 1I875,Charles sold nimety acres of this lsnd to Wm.Luton and moved to St.
Topmas ,taking his ailing mother.Later he set up a real estate business in

. Aylmer,



John Learn with his his son Cherles and his wife and three dsughters moved

to the fifth concession of Malahide,John lived with them until his death,

His second son ,Phillip and his youngest son,Gordon also Yived on farms on the
fifth concession.Fhillip had four sons and two deughters.Gordén hed six sons

and two deughters.The descendents of John and Kathrime Learn,now living in Elgin
-County,with the exception of Roy learm at Crossley Hunter,having the Learn mame

are all sons and grandsons of Fhillip end Gordon lLeara,

William Iuton snd Wife had four sons and three daughters.George studied law
and practiced in Michigan; Robe#t became a medical doctor and also practiced
in Michigan; Damiel,who- farmed Jjust south ef the Edgeware rosd,where Apdrew
Paddon now lives and Williem F. who married Jennie,deughter ef Jaceb Cline of
Dorchester and bought land in Yermouth,the first farm north eof his uncle Dan-
iel Lutons.W.F.Luton was also a man with public interests and in time became
Warden of the county.Later in life he moved to St,Thomaes and became Governor
of the County Jjail,which position he held until his death,
In this femily there were five sons and one daughter.Ome ef the sons,Dr.Will
‘Luton,paid the supreme sacrifice in World War I.Amother son,Dr.Robert Lutom,
enlisted in World War I and became a Major.Remaining in the forces,he was
elevated during World War II to the status of General.Williem Luten Sr's
farm is now owned by James licore III,
John Lutom's son Gilbert married Lymam Allem,desughter of Robert Allem end they
took over the Allen place,east of the ilapleton(Disciple)Church,while the Allen
family moved farther south inte the Kingsmill distriot.
Other early settlers were Steven Tuttle,who built a home on the north side

of the South Dorchester-Malshide townline,just off the Mapleton-New Serun roed.
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This Serm passed to his son John and then to George Tuttle,who held it until

. about I1900.Psul Leathers was the next owner and now J.Ericson of Denish birth.

Gedfrey Mc.Taggart and his wife,Kate. Gregory mede theirhome emong the hills of
the Catfish Creek,east of Daniel Lutons.

Jabez Culver came north,tsking the cormer farm,bounded on two sides by Comcess-
ion II,Yermouth and the Dorchester-Yarmouth townline.This place passed to his
son,Edwin,who lived there antil his death in I906.Melvin Claus bought this farm

and later.seld it to Johnson Brethers.

Thomas Finch came also in IS83I from New York State:-and toek wp.land in Yarmeuth,
sbout a mile south of Mapleton.The homestead was later,asbout I860,s0ld to T.W.
Michsel and sgain in I900 te Thes.Penhale.It is now owned by Sam Garton.In 1840
Mr.Pinch's son,Dewid VWellington and his bride Rebecca Howse moved from the home
of his father to lot I8,Concession 8,South Dorchester,which at that time ,was
native woods and their nearest neighbour John Deacon,two and a half miles sway,
by blazed trail.This couple were blessed with thirteen childrem,the two youngest
sons returning to the Mapleton district te farm.- David Demzil and his wife,

Amy Charlton,settling on the farm sbout a mile,esst of iapletem,purchased from
John Gostick,the present home of Mr.and Mrs.Clayton Wadham,

George Culver and his wife,Emma Venning,on the Peter Caughill farm,one half a
mile north of Mapleten,acress the road from William Charlton(Sr),purchasing this
ferm from his brother John,ini884.His son Eardley and wife(Anna Davies)now own
end reside on this farm,Their eldest son,Donald Davies made the supreme sacrif-

ice in Werld War II.



Other early settlers were J.S.Finn on the first ferm,east of Mapleten,en the
south side ef the roed.He was superseded by William Appleford,Geo.Doan,Titus
end Lewis Doan,Geo.Doan's two youngest sons, H.M.Brown, M.Warwiclk,George Mls.

Ceulley and the present owner,Bruce Brown,

The farm just east of this was purchased in I856 frem Walter:Chase by ,Fred.
erick White,a young man of Germen birth,who.with his young Irish wife came

up from Halton County.ir.and. Mrs.White spent the rest of their lives on this
farm,bullding it up into one ef the show.places of the meighbourhoed.Their son
David took over this farm,on their retirement,the other sons having entered

, professions.Upon D.0.White's death, the farm became the property of their enly

child,Mabel,lMrs(Dr)M.D.Campbell,

When the lbores came to the new world from their native Ireland,they first
established themselves in New Hampshire,but in a few years,they begen to hear
tales of the splendid comntry to the far west and in 1838, decided to hit the
trail for Indiens.By the time they had assembled their families and their belong-
ings ,there was quite a earavan,They came with wagons and teams,crossing inte
Canade,at Buffalo.il]l went well till one of their number became Vvery ill,and
they stepped at Orwell for rest and aid,While at Owell,they heard of land for
sele a little to the morth,and liking the country sbout them,they decided te
give up their long trek andmske their home in Cansdae.David lbore settled on the
I0th concession,where four generations have held the same farm.His brother
jemes settled $ast of Mapleton,between the J Ms.Lachlin end W.Chase farms,

Of his two eons,Samuel became & doctor and went to the Btates,James the II,

took over the home farm.JemeIIl,in turm carried om until his older som,
James Moore, the 3rd-left the home farm in charge of his son

Hugh Moore at the age 6'-? 16 in April 1939 and took over the farm

of Jno.Blgie, R.R.#3, St.Thomas, Ontario until the farm was taken

R A = =
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for the St. Thomas, Airport while the Dorchester farm was left
to his son, Hugh Moore after his death in January, 1968,
Hugh came to manhood and took ever the farm,his father moving first to

Yarmouth Centre and then,inI94I,back to the Wm.Luton place,seuth of Maple

ton.

John Wismer settled on the farm just west of the Peter Charlton farm.Mr.
Wismer was very active im both church and political life,serving for manmy
years as magistrate.In I856,he and his neighbour,Peter Charlton beth
supplented their original log holmss by red brick residences.The Wismer

house burned dewn in I950.

irs. adamson of

- Stratiord.

ormerly Eljiva lbore
of liapleton,

week. Kven high school stu-
'd;ent_s asked for a special class
to help them prepare for the
&l _.p;ays to be presented. Her fame |
| grew until she became part of
| the Festival story, as it was
documented by the National
2. Film Board in “Stratford Adven-
¢ ture” She has published small
booklets about the plays to be
dramatized this summer and |
will. probably have these with
her, for ‘those who wish to
“brush up” on § s
' The Canadian Club is hoping |
that none of its members or
_ prospective members for next
he | Year will miss this meeting
for a1 Which will be the first of the
lasses fo s g _Promising 1954-1955 season.
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Chapter - II - The Church.

Church Of Christ (Disciples)

as tl;e ;arly settlers began to put down roots in their newly estsblished
homes, they began to feel the meed of a place to worship and on Jam 6th,
1850, a meeting was held at fko home of Edmmnd Shepherd,ﬂ;mrly of Terento,
who lived in a l;nuse Just back and a little to the west of the preseant
church site,near the home of R.S.Bentley,now owned .‘w Relph Stover,

At this meeting it was decided to build a church and immediately the men
begen hewing out timber from their forests.R.S.Bentley gave the land for
the building and the sa joining cemetery and by iugust of that year,the
church,s freme building I8* X 30t was completed.On Aupust 25th,it was open-
ed for the first service with a charter membership of eleven souls.
R.S.Bentley and E.Shepherd had been elected elders snd Elder Shepherd,sas

he was known throughout the countryside,became its first pastor.Elder Shep-
herd was an outstanding scholar and lecturer,ss well as Superintendent of
Public schools in this district.It was said of him,that he efficiated at more
weddings then any other minister in the Countg.

The Church,in a few yesrs,outgrew the building; and a new gctagomal church
of white brick was erected in 1872,the original church being scld and moved
to Mspleton,where it bacme a residence.In later yesrs, Miss Msude Bray and
ker sister irs(lMabel )Smithk occupied it.

Again the church outgrew its walls and in I1904,in Randall Ballah's pastorste

was replaced by the present red brick structure,



Disciples Church at.Mapletén |
Observes Centennial Sunday

* DISCIPLES CHURCH

The centennial of the pioneer
Church of Christ (Disciples) in
ggg:uu.- former! ed the

Dorchester Church, is being
observed cnd Stmdrsy with apecta:
morning and evening services a
which i’tev W. G. Charlton of
Erin, Ont., who was pastor of the!
urch in the early 1900's, will be

e minister. There will also be
special music for this important an-
niversary of a House of God that
had a very definite part and place
in the pioneer life of both gmn‘.h
Dorchester and North Yarmouth.

A historical sketch of the old
church, and its development, was
prepared for The Times-Journal,
from old records, by Warden A. V.

ter and Mrs. Coulter. If is
presented as follows:

“A small band of faithful men
and women under the leadership
of evangelists first held their meet-
ings the summer months in

S5

g

Canada in 1843 and in 1849 taught
school where the village of l(aupgi};-
ton now ds. Eeaﬁaopreached
his efforts toward the

church, He was

i Sl
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AT MAPLETON
From Early Record

“In an early record of those
formative years, we read:

“‘The congregation of South
e ..
a pro g gent |
first met at the home of Brother
Ed Sheppard on the Lord’s Day,
January 6, 1850. Here the candle-
stick was set up. May it never be
removed until the world and all
earthly churches shall be no more,
Amen. Ran

dall Bentley and Ed-
mund 2

leppard.
“At this meeting plans were made
for a house of worship. The neces-
timbers were obtained from
ous es and everyone
who could, helped with the task.
By Aug. 25, 1850, the church was
completed and dedicated l':geElder
Dugald Sinclair. It served com-
munity twenty-two years. Names
of the eleven charter members rec-
orded are: Randall Bentley, Helen
Bentley, William Bentley, John In-
glis, Lavinia Inglis, Edmund Shep-

| “In_ February,

Laughlin, Isabella McLaughlin,
Benjamin McBeath, Mrs. McBeath.
“The earliest list of baptisms
dated May 19, 1850, include Aman-
da Learn, S. Whitmore, Betsy Whit-
more, Mr. and Mrs. Irvin, Eliza
Cline, Peter McNeil.
1851, Benjamen
and Priscilla Sherk, and on
16, Christina Scott, William Little,
John Ballah and Donald Turner.
“By the tenth year, the church
had 159 members. The next decade
brought in children from the foun-
ders and others, the Putnams, Fow-
lers, Hugheses, Jacksons and Coop-
ers.
The Second Church

“In 1872 a second building was
erected on the same site, of white
brick and octagon shaped. Dur-
|ing this year the membership was
\274. After forty years the mem-
bership was 478 received or baptiz-
ed. After eighty years, the num-
iber who had received Christian
0lz-stqi-ogulh‘on had been increased to

“In 1904 the octagon-shaped build-
ing was replaced by the present
red brick church under the guid-
ance of a beloved minister, Ran-
dall W, Ballah. Other ministers
who have served since 1893 are:
Edward R. Black, N. H. Stephens,
W. G. Charlton, W. N. Arnold, J.
G. Wheeler, D. McCall, S. W, Fay,
S. BR. Aldrich, D. T. Stanley,
Thomas W. Bradt, H. K. Franks,
J. D. Stephen, Angus Butler, Carl-
ton Wells, F. R. James and Wil-
liam Firmer, the present minister.

“Various societies affiliated with
the church have been organized.
The Sunday School, Christian En-
deavor and the Women's Missionary
Society have played a very impor-
tant pari in the life of the church

- pard, Nancy Skeppard, John Me-

This event was
celebrated

October 22nd,I950,

and community. Missionary teach-
ing has been encouraged and fi-
nzncial assistance given to organ-
ized missions. The church’s influ-
ence has been felt in China, Japan,
Tibet, Mexico and the islands of
the sea.

| “Surely this was in the minds of
those charfer members as they
gathered at the home of Brother
E. Sheppard one hundred years
ago.” ;

A
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The Choir of The Disciple Church
About 1912,

Back row :-

Warren Brown, John le.Cauley, Jesse Legg, John Connell,
Rev, Wheeler, Claude Hoover,

Middle row :-

Katie Charlton, Hildred Mc.Cauley, Estelle Warwick,Mabel White,
Maimie Brown.

Front row :-

Clara Wismer, label Bancroft,Eva Warwick, Mildred Mc.Cauley,
Lulu Finch, Stella Charlton.
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A Meeting of The C.W.,B.l. of The Disciple Church
at the home of lirs. D.0O.White's in I91I8,

Back row, left to Righti-

Mrs.D.D.Finch, Mrs.Mc.Dougal, Mrs Ansel Charlton, Maimie Brown,
Mrs.Bruce Brown, Myrl Condon, Gertrude Parkes,Veda Brown,
Margaret Bradt,Mrs.Thompson, Ruth Charlton, Mary Mc.Dougsal.
iiddle row:-

Mrs.H . ,Tenner, Mrs.May Wolfer, label White, Mrs.James Moore snd
Baby lela, Jean Lenentine, lirs.J.Johunson,lirs.Cecil Legg,
Mrs.D.0.Vhite.

Front row :-

Janet Wolfer, Douglas Legg, Florence Charlton, Clara Finch,
iirs .Tanner's sister.
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